
Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Lockard 
Wednesday, July 20, 2005 420  PM 
Jennifer Brubaker 
Kay Flynn; Pete Lester 
RE: 050078-El - Conf DN 06449-05 

Jennifer, 
Per this e-mail and 
per PEF's notice of withdrawal of confidential document 06449-05, CCA will declassifG this document and forward it to GCL since it is 
discovery material. 
Thanks, 
Marguerite 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jennifer Brubaker 
Sent: Wednesday, J ~ d y  20, 2005 4: 15 PM 
To: Pete Lester 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: 050078-E1 - Conf DN 06449-05 

It should come to legal. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Pete Lester 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2005 4: 12 PM 
To: Jennifer Brubaker 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: 050078-E1 ~ Conf DN 06449-05 

Jennifer, is it OK for Marguerite to declassify the document and put it in the public docket filc? Or should she declassify it and send it 
to Legal? 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2005 4:05 PM 
To: Pete Lester 
Subject: 050078-E1 ~ Conf DN 06449-05 

Pete, 
Is it OK for the clerk's office to declassify confidential document 06449-05 and place the document in the public docket file ? ? ?  
or do you want CCA to return the document hack to PEF !?? 
Marguerite 

-----Original Message----, 
From: Pete Lester 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2005 359  PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: FW: PEF withdrawal of 6th request for conf. classification 

fyi, can you tell me byhat happens next? I want to make copies of these documents when they are no longer confidential. Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jennifer Bruhakcr 
Sent: Wednesday, J ~ i l y  20, 2005 3:34 PM 
To: PEF Rate Case 
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Subject: PEF withdrawal of 6th request for coni. classification 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Costello, Jeanne [mailto:JCostello@CarltonFields.coni] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2005 3: 17 PM 
To: Filings~psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: niiketwoniey~~talstar.co~i;  tperry~niac-law.coni; jnicwhirter~niac-law.corn; Jennifer Brubaker; Mclean.liaroldC~leg.state.fl.us; 
daniel.frankCii,sabla~v.com; everett.boyd~sablaw.coni; janies.husliee~sabla~v.coni; KSTorain@potashcorp.coiii; richzaniho@,aol.com; 
mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; swriglit@landersandparsons.coni; Andrew.soto@sablaw.com; Jennifer Rodan; 
matthew.binette~sahla~~.coin 
Subject: Docket No. 050078 Documents for Filing 

Attached for filing and e-service on behalf of Progress Energy Florida is PEF's Notice of Withdrawal of PEF's Sixth Request for 
Confidential Classification. 

Jeanne Costello 
Legal Administrative Assistant 
Gary L. Sasso /James Michael Walls / John  T. Burnett Carlton Fields 
422 1 W. Boy Scout Blvd. 
Tampa, FL 33607 
Email: jcostello@carltonfieIds.com 
Phone: (813) 223-7000 
Fax: (813) 229-4133 
www.carltonfields.com 
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